
From: Horlick, Susan
To: mark@hwhenv.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Ashwood, Janet; Joanne Chocola
Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Hazardous Waste Haulers Inc_ New Lenox

(ILR000200097)
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:59:33 AM
Attachments: Hazardous Waste Haulers Inc DBA HWH Environmental_New Lenox.pdf

Dear Mark Chocola:     

Please note: your HWT registration expires June 30, 2020. Pursuant to Rule 62-730.170 F.A.C., you
are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the entire HWT registration period.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is forwarding the
attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard copy through the normal
postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with no
message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the
future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please advise accordingly in
your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open. 
You may download a free copy of this at www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus software, a
warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this warning if it
happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting and Complaince Assistance Program
Phone (850)-245-8778
Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
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May 15, 2019


Mark Chocola
Hazardous Waste Haulers Inc
21745 Moni Drive
New Lenox, IL 60451


Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval


Dear Mark Chocola:


Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions of approval are 
 specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code,
 https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730. Please note the following.


1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if your insurance policy is issued on a
multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance coverage have occured, you can meet this requirement
by submitting a certificate of liability coverage form.


2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained at your principal place of
business.


3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice with DEP, by Certified mail,
that your policy has expired or has been canceled.


4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability coverage or status.


5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting hazardous waste for the
transportation company.


6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the 8700-12FL – Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)] and evidence of casualty/liability insurance
by March 1 of each year, with your annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used oil handler,
you must submit these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730





Mark Chocola 
May 15, 2019 
Page Two


This letter does not authorize you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility. Please refer to Form 8700-12FL,
 page 2, item 7(e) for a list of all the required documents that must be submitted.


If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of incoming and outgoing
 hazardous waste shipments. These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless
 otherwise approved by the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule 62-
730.171, 7(6), F.A.C.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.


Sincerely,


Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section


SH


Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate
Insurance Verification



horlick_s

SLH Signature







***********************************************************
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER


CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
***********************************************************


This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste transporter in Florida.
 The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.


TRANSPORTER: Hazardous Waste Haulers Inc


FACILITY ID NO: ILR000200097


FACILITY ADDRESS: 21745 Moni Drive
New Lenox, IL 60451


EXPIRATION DATE: June 30, 2020


APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY:   NO


APPROVAL ISSUED BY: ________________________ DATE: May 15, 2019 
Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850/245-8778



horlick_s

SLH Signature
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION 01 
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVl I’Y


I>I1P Waste Maiiagcmem ]>ivisirrn-H\VRS. MS4560 
2600 Blair Slant Rd. Tallahuf-sct, KL 32300-2400 


(SjiJ) 243-8707


Florid 3 D#6R?fig W€K«t^d^>jWten al
Protection


MAY 1 h 2019
F.PA ID; I I,I R I 0 0 0 I 2 0 0 0 9 7 Plsni« use the insiruciioiii dt P^ffHTfcrH'I’S^^ompHance


1. Reason for 
Suhmitial


iiiil sul'miEiers imui 
conmlcte pages 1 and 2 
arid sign page 5,
Pn^ej 3 tiui 4, - enm- 
plete as anpheablc)


Murk 'X' in Q To provide initial iioufiwition iio obtain an EPA TON unHtr ~ t UyfSm


the ctirrte! box; U’asic, iiniversni waste, (sse.i oil nciiviiics, or PCW aaiviiies).


(inusi ettuose one S To provide subsequent notification (to update status and ibcitic)' !tk*niitication infoimation).


• fa no.ifica.b..) Q To provide the final notilicaiion (closing) in? ilw facility, (see insmiciidns- -mnsi complcic pticer 1.2.5)


KL RcEistrationis) H UW Mercury (see pu.ee 3) W H\V Transporter (.sec page 4) S U.sed Oil (see page 4)


2. Fndlin' or 
Businc.s.s iNanie


3. Fndliiy 
Operator


(list additional Opem- 
tew in the corntnisus


Name of Operator: , /-/(tlH


uJi<d? HiJmlAo Ub^ /'A)/ircMe
Sliccl or i'.O. Bd.s:
21745 Moni Drive


IDatc beenme O|icr;iior: 03 /ei


rih


City or Town:
New Lenox


Suite;
IL


Phone Number:
708-263-0756
Zip Code: 
60451


Cnamrvfifiiai IJS.n):
USA


Operator Type: QPrivatc QFcdeial QMunicipal QSiate QCounty Qoiher_


4. Fadliry 
Pliysica! 
Location 
Information
iN’o I'.O. Bd.vcs)


Q Same addreis as 
#3 above or; ■


Physical Street Address: □ vessel


City or Town;


County:


State: Zip Code:


Cotimiy (if no! CSn);


.5. Fadtily North American Inriiisiry 
Classiricatiuii System (N'AICS) 
Cotle(s) (at lettii 5 digiis)


A. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 (icqulitdl B. Ill i 1 I 1
c. 1 1 1 i 1 1_! D. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1


6. Facility or 1 ^ Same addicsi as above or; Stiec! or P.O. Box:


M 1 1 City or Town:
iVlailmg Address I


State: Zip.Toswl Code; Country (if noi USA):


7. Facility or 
Busiiics.s
RCRA
Contact Person


Q Same address as 
“ .1 above or


rirsi Name; tasi


Chocola
IjiIc:


President/Owner
W-r&oyss Extension:


mark® hwhenv.com
ra,\:
815-36.1-2451


Sheet or P.O. Bo.v:


City or Town: State: Zip Code: Countiy (if not USA);


8. Real Property 
(FL Land) Owner 


of the l■■3cilit^■'5 
Physical Location 
(Li.si additiffiuil 


owners ill tlie com* 
mcnii sccaon.)
O Stum: mlctitidi'' ;i3


V 3 oirovi*. on


Name o) Ownsr; Dale became O’Amcr: /
Q Netv Owner ir.in del yy


Stret* 01 P.O. Box: Phone Mumber:


City or Town: State: Zip Code: Cfiumry (if not USA);


OwnerTvijC; Qpiivalc Ql-cccnil Q.Viiiniciiial QStiite QCoumv □Other


PEP Fom; 62-730.900(l!fb.i. adowrd by reference in rule 62-730.!5Cii'2)i!i). «2-7ifJ.500(!), md n3-737.4CK)(3)(.i)2„ Effective Date April :j,’0I3 I'.iije I of.S























Fti RECEIVED 


Mail original completed form to: Department ofEnvironmentar Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 


orlda Depaf ent �f EnVironmenta/
For assistance call: 850-:ra��� 


STATE OF FLORIDA 


MAY 13 ?.019 


Permi�ing & Compliance Assistance Program


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER 


I . Arch Insurance Company 


(Name oflnsurer) 


(the "Insurer"), of 330 Boston Pos_t R_d_ .• _s1_e _20_0._D_an_·e_n. _cT_o_6_B2_0 ________ _ __ ------
(Address oflnsurer) 


hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including 
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to 


Hazardous Waste Haulers Inc DBA HWH Environmental 


(Name oflnsured) 


(the "Insured"), of ____ 2 _17_45_M_o_ni_D_r.._N_ew_L_e_no_x._lL_6_04_51 ___ _ _ _________ _ __ _ 
(Physical Address oflnsured) 


in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at: 


EPA/DEP I.D. No. Phvsical Address 


ILR0002000097 Hazardous Waste Haulers Inc OBA HWH Environmental 


21745 Moni Dr., New Lenox, IL 60451 


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.) 


This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
$1,000.000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number FBCAT0333504 , issued on __ os _,oe_,_20_19 ____ _


(date) 


The effective date of said policy is ____ 04 _1_2s_12_0 _19 ___ and the expiration date of said policy 
(date) 


is 0412512020 


(date) 


This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 
$ for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of 
$ for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided 
under policy number , issued on . The effective date of 


{date) 
said policy is _____ ___ and the expiration date of said policy is _._;"_.:_·,. ·_-_- --_' ---- --. 


(date) (date) 


Page I of 2 
DEP FORM 62-730.900(5)(a), incorporated in Rule 62-730. 170(2)(b), and 62-710.600(2)(e), F.A.C., Effective Date 4-23-13














